
Flag Salute

Public Hearings

Public Comment

Executive Session

Minutes Tab A Approval Introduction X Action X

Approval of Vouchers Introduction X Action X

Mayor Comments Summer Schedule, Connection Fees

Staff Reports Tab B Dan Glenn

Tab C Todd Baun

Old Business Tab D Pole Attachment Agreement Tabled

New Business Tab E Golf Cart Discussion Introduction X Action

Tab F 4056-DR-WA Grant Extension Amendment A Introduction X Action X

Tab G Fire Lane/Access to North side of Park Introduction X Action

Tab H Jon Hinton- Update of City Projects Introduction X Action

Ordinances Tab I Marijuana Production- Ver. 1/2/3 Introduction X Action X

Resolutions Tab J MRSC Funding Resolution Introduction X Action X

Mayor Council Comments

Public Comments

Executive Session

Please turn off Cell Phones- Thank you
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accomodation is Provided Upon Request

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador

McCleary City Council 
Agenda

Adjournment or Recess Meeting

March 23rd, 2016- 7:00 PM

Roll Call: ___Pos. 1- Orffer, ___ Pos. 2-Richey , ___ Pos. 3- Peterson, ___ Pos. 4- Blankenship, ___ Pos. 5- Ator



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                      Wednesday, March 9, 2016

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Orffer, Peterson, Blankenship and Ator were in attendance.

ABSENT None.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, Paul Nott and Dan 
Glenn.

PUBLIC HEARING None.

PUBLIC COMMENT Helen Hamilton again wanted to state that she is in support of marijuana manufacturing to 
help with revenues from taxes and utilities.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Blankenship 

to approve the February 24, 2016 minutes. Motion Carried 4-0.

VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 40790 - 408031 including EFT's in the 
amount of $68,294.37. 

Payroll vouchers/checks approved were 40698 - 40789 including EFT's in the amount of 
$146,209.92 and the Treasurer's Report from the February 2016 bank reconciliation.

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn has provided a report and is available to respond to any questions.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS Mayor Schiller spoke with a group of residents last Friday regarding the fire lane at Rainbow 
Park Apartments. They wanted to work with the City to come up with some type of resolve for 
the conflict from using the fire lane to load and unload residents. The City needs to address 
whether this is truly a fire lane or a maintenance access road. Currently it's marked as a no 
parking fire lane. If the City discovers it is not a fire lane, they will have to decide if they should 
make it a maintenance access lane and allow residents to use it for loading and unloading. 
The City will be looking at this issue over the next month and discuss the various options.

Mayor Schiller asked the Council to give him feed back on the connection fee adjustment 
options from the last meeting. Councilmember Ator liked the options Todd Baun provided. 

Todd Baun gave a presentation regarding utility rates and how they are structured and 
distributed. He spoke regarding all the utilities and presented a PowerPoint printout. He also 
prepared a comparison sheet showing many different utility agencies and the cost of the 
utilities. For McCleary, the water rates are higher in comparison to other agencies. This is due 
to an infrastructure improvement loan that was taken out to fix the water quality issue our 
community was upset over. After the improvements, there no longer is a stinky smell and 
discoloration of the water. Unfortunately, it caused the rates to go up to pay for the loan. The 
City has a small population, which impacts each rate payer more. If we grow and build more 
homes, the rates will spread out to additional rate payers. 

COUNCIL POSITION #2 
APPOINTMENT

Three letters of interest were submitted for the Council vacancy. They were Joy Iverson, Ray 
Boling and Dustin Richey. Each gave a statement on why they wanted to be appointed to the 
City Council. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION At 7:29 PM it was moved by Mayor Schiller to call for an executive session to discuss the open 
Council position per RCW 42.30.110 [i] [h] for no more than 15 minutes. The executive 
session ended at 7:42 PM.

It was moved by Councilmember Blankenship, seconded by Councilmember Ator to 

appoint Dustin Richey to Council Position #2. It was moved by Councilmember Orffer to 

appoint Joy Iverson to Council Position #2, with no second being made. Dustin Richey 

received affirmative votes from Councilmembers Blankenship, Ator and Peterson. 

Motion Carried 3-1.



Wendy Collins swore Dustin Richey in and he took his place at the Council table.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun provided pictures of the Summit Road water main line break that happened last 
week. He said the city crew did a great job with the resources we had and were successful in 
repairing it. He also thanked Lori Ann, Lindsay and Wendy in the front office for taking every 
phone call and then later calling everyone back, that called into the City, to let them know 
things were fixed and their water was available. Todd stated it is nice to have a city crew and 
team that works so well together. Mayor Schiller agreed that he was happy with how well the 
staff worked together to get things fixed and to notify the customers.

STAFF REPORTS Pam Ator liked the staff report  from Paul Nott and asked to read a section of it to the 
audience. She said he gave a good explanation in response to recent remarks made on social 
media. Mr. Nott offered to anyone that has questions regarding their power bill, to contact him. 
He and his crew will be more than happy to come out and check to see if they can assist in 
discovering why the charges increased. 

ELECTRICAL RATE STUDY 
CONTRACT

Todd asked the Council what services they want to have FCS Group perform a rate study on. 
They could do only the electrical, however, FCS made an offer of a very low rate to perform a 
rate study for electrical, including pole attachment charges, along with water and sewer fiscal 
health. After discussion, the Council believed the total package offer would be the most value 

for the dollar. It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember 

Peterson to authorize the Mayor to sign option #4 for electrical rate study including 

pole attachment charges and water and sewer fiscal health review in the amount of 

$40,909.00. Motion Carried 5-0.

POLE ATTACHMENT 
AGREEMENT

Tabled.

GRAY & OSBORNE 
INTRODUCTION AND REVIEW 

OF CITY PROJECTS

Tabled.

MARIJUANA PRODUCTION 
ORDINANCE 

Councilmember Blankenship made a motion to keep the moratorium in place. He spoke with 
the City of Elma and they are disappointed in the revenue they anticipated. They only get 1% 
of the final sales tax generated. He said, for example, if a marijuana business makes one 
million dollars a year and is subject to 9% sales tax, the city will only receive $900 a year in 
revenue. Dan Glenn confirmed it is not a big revenue generator. Mayor Schiller added that it 
would be a major cost to have someone come in and build a marijuana business. He doesn't 
believe it will be a big impact because of the high cost to get it started. Helen Hamilton heard 
that some of the growers have problems with odor. She thinks it might be a good idea to wait 
and see how the grower in Elma handles the odor because it has negatively impacted the 
homes in the area. 

Dan Glenn pointed out in the draft referencing C-1, the odor and waste has to be controlled 
and can't just be put in a dumpster. Dan said he could prepare a third draft to address the C-1 
approach by changing the language from a "permitted" use to a "conditional" use. This would 
have to go through the Hearing Examiner so he could look at each situation and make his 
recommendation.

Councilmember Ator motioned to have Dan Glenn write up a conditional use in C-2 and bring 
it back to the Council. Councilmember Peterson seconded. Dan Glenn does not need formal 
motion for action so the motion can be removed from the table. He will prepare a C draft for 
the next meeting. 

Councilmember Blankenship withdrew his motion to keep the moratorium. The subject is 
tabled until the next meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Ator to 

adjourn the meeting at 8:10 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, March 23, 2016 at 

7:00 pm. Motion Carried 5-0.

Approved by Mayor Brent Schiller and Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 MEMORANDUM 

 

 

  TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL, City of McCleary 

 

FROM:  DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney 

 

DATE:  March 18, 2016 

 

  RE:  LEGAL ACTIVITIES as of MARCH 23, 2016 

 

 

  THIS DOCUMENT is prepared by the City Attorney for 

utilization by the City of McCleary and its elected officials 

and is subject to the attorney-client privileges to the extent 

not inconsistent with laws relating to public disclosure.   

 

  1.  POLE ATTACHMENT/CONNECTION AGREEMENT: I will be 

providing to Paul and Todd the most recent and proposed final 

draft of the agreement the PUD and the City would utilize to 

govern placement of attachments upon their respective poles.  

As I have previously commented, it is my opinion there is a 

benefit to all parties to have a consistency in terms and 

conditions since the jurisdictions overlap as do the users.  

After the review by Todd and Paul, it will be back before you 

for consideration. 

 

  Concurrently, I will be providing for your review 

temporary updates to the ordinances/resolutions currently in 

place governing the rates for connection.  It is anticipated 

that the rates will be subject to review after the receipt of 

the recommendations which will be contained within the rate 

study report to be provided by the consultant. 

 

  2.  LEGISLATION:   

 

  A.  Public Records: It appears that none of the 

legislation which would have made the party making a request 

more responsible for clarity and assumption of costs was 



 

 

passed by the Legislature.  Thus, in my opinion, the City and 

its citizens will remain subject to bearing the cost of 

responding to requests, some of which have been and will 

likely continue to be made for purposes not within the intent 

of the Legislature in its original adoption.  However, the 

reality is we will have to continue to respond to requests, 

regardless of their source or potential purpose. 

 

  B.  MRSC Funding Issue: There has been prior 

discussion and action in terms of the Senate’s version of the 

new state budget which would effectively defund the operations 

of the Municipal Research & Services Center.  The Mayor set 

forth the concerns in a letter to your elected legislators.  

Although the regular session has ended, the budgetary process 

continues in a special session.  It appears the Senate did not 

change its position.  As I have commented to Elma’s elected 

officials, I find  the position somewhat ironic since the 

Legislature has no problem funding an extensive staff to 

provide it with information on matters presented to it, but 

appears to have current difficulty seeing that need for and 

benefit from such funding for MRSC. 

 

  Thus, I am recommending an even more formal approach 

through the adoption of a resolution which would set out in 

some detail the benefits which the City and so many other 

municipal entities receive from the existence of MRSC. By the 

time of this meeting, the Elma Council and Mayor will also 

have considered its adoption.  I have provided the draft to 

Ms. Collins for provision to the six of you for your review 

and consideration. 

 

  C.  General Funding Actions: If I interpret the 

material received from AWC correctly, certain of the proposed 

budgetary actions will redirect moneys currently placed in a 

fund from which disbursements may be received by cities such 

as McCleary to the general use of the State government.  One 

example given was the effective termination of the funding of 

the Public Works Trust Fund.  It will be interesting to see 

the final effects upon the local government of the budgeting 

decisions made by the Legislature. 

 

  3.  ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT ORDINANCE: I have prepared 

and provided a “C” version of the ordinance which has been 

under your review in relation to the cannabis commercial 



 

 

growing and processing activity.  The only difference is that, 

rather than being a permitted use in the C-2 zone, it would be 

a conditional use.  The effect would be to allow the hearing 

examiner to review the specific location and the potential 

impacts upon the surrounding area of such activities. 

 

  As always, this is not meant to be all inclusive.  

If you have any questions or comments, please direct them to 

me.   

 

DG/le 



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: March 18, 2016 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

     

 

City Council Tour  

 

I believe that the City Council City Tour was a success.  Please let me know if you would 

like any additional information about City facilities, equipment or vehicles. 

  

City Wide Clean-Up 

 

The City wide clean-up is scheduled for April 23rd from 8:00 am to 2:00 pm.    

 

 

Tab C 



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: March 18, 2016 

Re: Golf Cart Discussion 

 

 

The Chief has brought an issue that I believe we need guidance on.   

 

We have had a few residents that would like to drive their golf carts on the roadway.  In 

February of 2015 we passed Ordinance 807, which authorized certain wheeled all-terrain 

vehicles upon a public street, but a golf cart does not really fall under our Ordinance.   

 

Under RCW 46.04.194, "Golf cart" means a gas-powered or electric-powered four-

wheeled vehicle originally designed and manufactured for operation on a golf course for 

sporting purposes and has a speed attainable in one mile of not more than twenty miles 

per hour. A golf cart is not a nonhighway vehicle or off-road vehicle as defined in RCW 

46.04.365. 

 

One solution that the Chief brought up is creating a “Golf Cart Zone”, which falls under 

RCW 46.08.175.  I have attached the RCW for your review.   

 

Action Requested: 

 

Please discuss and give direction.    

Tab E 

http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=46.04.365


?ð7ORDINA}TCE NO.

AI{ ORDINA}ICE REI.ATING TO MOTOR \ZEHICLES,
AUTHORIZING ÍHE UTILIZATION OF CERTAIN
IüIIEELED ATL-TERRJAIN \ZEHICLES UPON CERTATN
STREETS OF THE CITY I'NDER CERTAIN TERMS AI{TD

coNDrTroNs, ADDTNG NEW SECTTONS TO CIIAPTER
10 OF THE MT'NICIPAT CODE AI{D IMPOSING
PENATTIES FOR VIOT,ATION.

R E C I T A L S:

1. The Legisl-ature, through the adoption of ESHB L632

in 2013, authorized the operation of certain wheeled afl-terrain

vehicles upon public rights of hray so long as the vehicl-es and

thelr operators meet certain requirements.

2. Since that adoption, the provisions of that Act

which v/ere applicable to such activities have been incorporated

into the Model Traffic Ordinance (MTO) by rufe issued by the

state agency having jurisdiction.

3. The City has adopted the MTO by reference, as well

as any modifj-cati-ons therein. However, the provisions of the

BiIl specifically províded that, before the provisions allowing

the use of such vehicles upon streets within the City, the

Council- and Mayor had to adopt an ordinance specifically

authorizínq such activity.

4. At its January 2Bth meetlng, the Council discussed

whether such utilization shoul-d be affowed. Chief Crumb has made

available material- which he has gathered upon this matter. After

ORDINÀbICE -À- 1
02/02/20L5
Dcl1ê

CITY OF McGLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



revj-er^/ of written material- provided by Chief Crumb and having

considered the matter, incl-udj-ng the potential implications, both

positive and negative, of taking such an action, and having

received limited public comment, the Council has determined it to

be appropriate to ai-1ow such utilizatlon upon streets within the

City.

NOW| THEREFORE, BE rT ORDAINED AS FOLLOVüS BY THE CITY

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MCCLEARY:

SECTION II: Incorporation of Provisions Into MTO: The

incorporation into the City Code of the provisions of ESHB L632,

as nor¡r codified in Title RCW 46, relating to the definitJ-ons,

equipment, and licensi-ng requirements, operator requirements, and

other provisions applicable to this matter j-s specifically

rati fied .

SECTION II: A. Operators meeting the requirements set

forth in the appJ-icable provisions of the MTO and licensing

requirement established in sub-paragraph B of this Section may

operate a wheel-ed al-f-terrain vehicle meeting the equipment and

li-censing requirements set forth in the Model- Traffic Ordinance

upon al-l public streets within the City other than any street

having a speed limit greater than thirty-five mil-es per hour.

B. No person shall operate a wheel-ed all-terrain

vehicle upon a public street pursuant to the provisions of this

ordinance unless that person has been issued and is in possession

of a val-id driver's l-icense.

ORDINAIVCE -A- 2
02/02/2OLs
oel1e

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



SECTTON Iff: Penalties:

A. Unl-ess stated otherwise in any other applicable

provision of the Municipal code, violation of any provj-sions of

this ordinance is a traffj-c infractj-on, punishable as provided by

the provj-sions of the Muni-cipal- Code; PROVIDED THAT , íf the

vehicl-e is operated in a negJ-igent or reckless manner by the

operator or the operator is in such a condltion as to be sub;ect

to ci-tation under the provisions of RCW 46.6L.502 through RCW

46.6I.540, inclusive, such citation may be issued and, upon

conviction, the penal-ties provided therein shafl- be applied.

B. The parent or legal guardian of a minor who

knowingly allows a minor who t1l is l-ess than the age of 18 years

and 12) does not possess the l-icensing required by the applicabl-e

provi-sions of this ordinance, inc.l-uding Section II, to operate a

vehicl-e the use of 'which is authorized by this ordinance shal-l be

deemed to have committed a traffic infraction and, upon a finding

of committed, shall- be subj ect to imposition of the f iscal-

penalty in the same amount to which the operator is subject.

SECTION IV: If any section, subsection, sentence,

cfause t or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason hel-d to be

invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shal-l not affect the

validity of the remaining portions of thls Ordj-nance. The

Council declares that it woul-d have passed this Ordinance and

each section, subsection, sentence, cl-ause, and phrase thereof,

irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,

ORDINA}TCE .A- 3
02/02/20L5
Dclle

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases had been decl-ared

inval-id or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this Ordinance

should be decl-ared invaÌid or unconstitutional, then the origj-nal

ordinance or ordinances shall be in ful-l- f orce and ef f ect.

SECTfON V: Sections I, II, and III shall- be codified as

nehr sections in Chapter 10.04 of the Municipal- Code, being the

chapter providing for the adoption of the Model- Traffic

Ordinance.

SECTf ON Vf : This Ordi-nance shall- take ef f ect upon the

fifth day following date of publication.

SECTION VII: Corrections bv the Clerk-treasurer or

Code Revj-ser. Upon approval of the Mayor and City Attorney' the

Cl-erk-treasurer and the Code Reviser are authorized to make

necessary corrections to this ordinance, incl-uding the correction

of clerical errors, references to other l-ocal-, state, or federal

faws, codes, rules, or regulations, or ordinance number and

section/subsection numbering.

. z-vh
,q"t)PASSED THIS

2015, by the City Council-

approval therewith this

2015.

ORDINA¡TCE -A- 4
02/02/2OL5
oe/re

DAY OF

of the City of McCleary, and signed in

25*h day of rnL.,roh

CITY OF McCLEARY:

7
CITY OF McCLEARY

,IOO SOUTH 3RD STREET
McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557

D. GARY DENT, Mä or



ATTEST:

WEND L I

APPROVED AS TO FORM

e Treasur er

DANIEL O. GLENN, C l_ ty Attorney

STATE OF VüASHINGTON

GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY
aq

I, WENDY COLLINS, being the duly appointed Clerk-
Treasurer of the City of McCleary, do certify that I caused to
have pubJ-ished in a newspaper of generaJ- circufation in the City
of McCJ-eary a true and correct summary of Ordinance Number

and that said publication r^/as done in the manner
required by law. I further certify that a true and correct copy
of the summary of Ordinance Number , âs it was
published, is on fil-e in the appropriate records
McCJ-eary.

of the City of

WEN LLTNS

SIGNED AND SVüORN to bef ore
Marcfr , 2015,

me this
by WENDY

?)r-Ìh| dav or
COLLTNS.

(.nrbkT,rfç<tJ-\rn ì ì x--
T¡oTaRY p LIC IN AND 

'FgR THE STATE oF
WASHINGTON, Residing at: QfÀ\S HarbOf
My appointment expiresr Moy ú,LDl-t

ORDINA}ICE -A- 5
02/02/20ts
DG/Ie

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McGLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



t

ShIOPSIS OF ORDINA}ICE NO. 807

Al.I ORDINAIICE RELATING TO MOTOR VEHTCLES, AUTHORTZING
THE UTILIZATION OF CERTAIN !ÍHEELED ATL-TERRAIN
VEHICLES UPON CERTÀIN STREETS OF THE CITY UNDER
CERTAIN TERMS AIID CO¡IDITIONS, ADDING NE]f SECTIONS TO
CIIAPTER 10 OF THE MT'NICIPAI CODE AI{D IMPOSING
PENALTIES FOR VIOI,ATION.

On March 24, 201-5, the City Councif of the City of

McCleary adopted Ordinance Number 807. The intent and purpose

of the Ordinance was to authorize the operation of alf-terrain

vehicfes equipped AS required by the provisions of ESHB 1632

no\^t codif ied in the Model Traf f ic Ordinance, upon public

streets within the city under certain terms and conditions.

Penalties for violation of the ordinance are set forth

therein

A compÌete copy of this Ordinance is available during

regular business hours at the office of the Cferk-Treasurer,

City Half, McCleary, Washington. The Ordinance wilt be made

availabl-e f or review without cost,' a copy will be provided

upon request without cost if such request is timely made.

This Synopsis is published pursuant to the laws of the State

of Washington.

DATED this âlh day of

IU INS, Clerk-Treasurer

20L5





STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: March 18, 2016 

Re: 4056-DR-WA Grant Extension Amendment A 

 

 

Attached please find your Amendment A, extending the grant performance period for 

disaster 4056-DR-WA, the January 14, 2012 to January 23, 2012 Washington Severe  

Winter Storm, Flooding, Landslides, and Mudslides Event.  This Amendment A will 

extend the grant performance period from March 5, 2016 to March 5, 2018.   

 

The time extension is needed so that federal government can complete the closeout 

process of this disaster, which the City received federal funds to repair damage during the 

2012 snow event.   

 

Action Requested: 

 

Please allow Mayor to sign the Amendment    

Tab F 



 City of McCleary, D12-154 

  

Washington State Military Department 

AMENDMENT 
1.  APPLICANT NAME/ADDRESS: 

City of McCleary 
100 S. 3rd Street 
McCleary, WA  98557-9652 

2.  GRANT NUMBER: 

D12-154 

3.  AMENDMENT NUMBER: 

A 

4.  APPLICANT CONTACT PERSON, NAME/TITLE: 

Todd Baun/Director of Public Works 
5.  MD STAFF CONTACT, NAME/TELEPHONE: 

Gerard Urbas, (253) 512-7402 
6.  TIN or SSN: 
91-6001456 

7. CATALOG OF FEDERAL DOMESTIC ASST. 

(CFDA) #:      97.036  Public Assistance 

8.  FUNDING SOURCE NAME/AGREEMENT #: 

FEMA 4056-DR-WA 

9.  FUNDING AUTHORITY: 

Washington State Military Department (Department) and Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA) 

10.  DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION OF AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION, OR CHANGE ORDER: 

Under the authority of Presidential Major Disaster Declaration FEMA 4056-DR-WA, the Department 
through its Public Assistance Program, is reimbursing the Applicant for those eligible costs and 
activities necessary for the repair and restoration of public facilities damaged during this disaster.   

Due to circumstances beyond the applicant’s control, the repair and restoration to all of the damaged public 
facilities have not been completed.  An extension of the period of performance is allowable under grant 
provisions.   

11.  AMENDMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS:    

 

 

1. Change the grant expiration date from March 5, 2016 to March 5, 2018.   

 

 
 
No other changes are required.  All other terms and conditions of the original grant and any previous 
amendments thereto remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Department and Applicant acknowledge and accept the terms of this grant 
amendment and attachments hereto and in witness whereof have executed this amendment as of the date and 
year written below.  The rights and obligations of both parties to this grant are governed by this Grant Amendment 
Face Sheet and other documents incorporated herein by reference or attached and identified in the original grant 
agreement document.  A copy of this grant agreement amendment shall be attached to and incorporated into 
the original agreement between the Department and the Applicant.  Any reference in such grant agreement to 
the "grant agreement" shall mean "grant agreement as amended." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this amendment as of the date and year last written below: 

FOR THE DEPARTMENT: 

____________________________________ 

Signature                                          Date 

Richard A. Woodruff 
Contracts Administrator 
Washington State Military Department 

BOILERPLATE APPROVED AS TO FORM:   

Brian E. Buchholz   (signature on file)   3/12/2010 
Assistant Attorney General 

FOR THE APPLICANT: 

__________________________________________ 
Signature                                                      Date 
 
print or type name:______________________________ 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  

__________________________________________ 
Applicant’s Legal Review                             Date 

Form Date:  10/27/00 

 



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: March 18, 2016 

Re: Fire Lane/Access to North side of Park 

 

After research into the access issue at the North side of the park and Rainbow Park 

Apartments, I can find no documentation that shows the access area as a fire lane.  What I 

have found is that section of the park is an unimproved right of way, which has a sewer 

line that in it.   

 

We also have rules and regulations for the park and cemetery which are outlined in 

Ordinance 773 (attached).  Here is the section that deals with Vehicle and animal use 

restricted.   

1.   It is unlawful to operate, ride, or drive any wheeled device, sled, vehicle, or animal 

over, across, or through any park or cemetery, except along designated paths, drives, or 

streets, provided however, motorized devices are restricted solely to streets, parking lots, 

and drives. 

2.   It is unlawful to operate, ride, or drive any wheeled device, vehicle, or animal at a 

speed in excess of five miles per hour in any park or cemetery unless a different speed 

limit is posted. 

3.   It is unlawful to stand or park any vehicle except where so designated and posted. It is 

unlawful to use or operate vehicles in any portion of a park devoted to skateboards. 

4.   No device, referred to generically as "toy wheels", shall be utilized in an area in 

which their use is specifically prohibited. For purposes of this section, a "toy wheel" shall 

include, but is not limited to, skateboards, roller blades, roller skates, scooters, bicycles, 

and similar wheeled devices. 

5.   The restrictions imposed pursuant this section shall not apply to such wheeled items 

as carriages for infants, children's wagons, and similar items nor, as to use in a park, to 

snow sleds intended for individual use so long as such utilization does not harm park 

property. 

 

The direction that I’m requesting from the Council, is how you would like this area to be 

used?  It is currently being used for parking, unloading/loading, and access to the park 

and residents of Rainbow Park.  Do we want to make it a loading/unloading area with 30 

minute parking? Do you want to make this a “Fire Lane”, which allows parking for 

emergency vehicles only? Is there something else you would like to see. 

 

 

Action Requested: 

 

Please discuss and give direction    

Tab G 



ORDINAIICE NO. 173

A}T ORDINAÀICE REI.ATING TO PARKS E CEMETERIES
AS AMENDED,. ESTABLISHING REGI'I.ATIONS;
GRJA}ÏTING AUTHORITY,. ADDING NEW SECTIONS TO
CIIAPTER L2.L6 MMC,' IMPOSTNG PENAITIES; A¡ID
PROVIDTNG FOR SE\¡ERJABTLITY AT{D AIiI EFEECTT\¡E
DATE.

R E C I T A L S:

1. The City maintains a cemetery as well- as a park and

other recreational facirities for use by the citizens. rt has

also, in recent years, acquired additional property for potential
use as a second park.

2. The Administrative Staff has reported to the

Council that the operation of the system would benefit from the

implementation of a formal- set of regulations.

3. Staff have reviewed the material_s and have

recommended to the Council- and Mayor that the provisions set out

bel-ow be adopted.

4. During the course of the review, attempts have been

made to update and insure consistency with the relevant portions

of the provisions of the Municípal Code relating to activities
within the City operated cemeteries. Also, it is the goal of

this ordinance to integrate its provisions with the existing
provisions of Chapter 72.16 of the Municipal Code.

ORDINAIICE C 1
08/2s/2jtt
Dc/1e

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McGLEARY, WASH¡NGTON 98557



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY:

SECTTON I: SIGN POSTING AND STRUCTURES PROHIBTTED

Without the prior wrj-tten consent of the Director of

Publ-ic Works, hereinafter referred to in this ordinance as the

Director t or his or her designee, the following acts are

unlawful-:

A. To place or erect any sign, board, billboard, or

similar device of any kind in any park or cemetery.

B. To create, place, or erect any structure in any

park or cemetery.

SECTION 2: DISTRIBUTION OF HANDBILLS

It is unl-awful to exhibit or distribute any handbills,

circulars, or signs in any park or cemetery in any manner that

interferes with or obstructs the normal use of the park or

cemetery or the normal passage of people or vehicles within or

through the park or cemetery.

SECTION 3: STORAGE OF EOUIPMENT

Persons using parks shoul-d not expect storage space for
equipment necessary for their activity. Any user desiring to

store equipment, supplies, or materiaf of any type or kind on a

park site shal-l- obtain the written approval of the Director in
advance. If temporary storage is allowed with the permission of

the Director, the City shall not be responsibJ-e for loss or

damage to the equipment or property stored.

ORDINAIi¡CE - C 2
o8/2s/2OLL
Dcl1e

CITY OF McGLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McGLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



SECTTON 4: REMOVAL, ALTERATION, OR DESTRUCTION OF PARK

OR CEMETERY PROPERTY PROHIB]TED:

4.L ft is unlawful- to remove, destroy, mutilate , or

deface any structure, monument, waÌI, fence, railing, bench,

shrub, treer lawn, grass, plant, flower, lighting system, or

sprinkling system, or any other property or thing lawfully in any

park or cemetery.

4.2 No physical alteration, whether in the form of

additions, modifications, or removal, to the park or cemetery or

other facility covered under the provisions of this ordinance or

any improvements focated therein shafl be done without the prior

wrj-tten approval- of the City, acting by and through the Dj-rector

of Public Vrlorks or such other official as may be designated by

the Mayor.

4.3 No foreign matter of any sort (including without

limitation such material-s as sawdust or sand) may be added to any

field for any reason without the prior written consent of the

Director.

SECTION 5: ANIMALS IN PARKS OR CEMETERTES

5.1. Dogs, pets, or domesticated animals are not

permitted on any area covered by turf, whether natural- or

artificial, nor in or upon any picnic area, sport court, or

inbounds pfay area in any park or cemetery nor in any park or

cemetery structure unless specifical-ly authorized by posting or

ORDINAI{CE C 3
08/2s/2OLL
DG/Le

CITY OF McGLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McGLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



by special permission given in writing by the Director. This

section shall- apply neither to animal guides nor service animals.

5.2. Dogs and other pets or domesticated animals shal-I

be kept on a f eash and under control at al-I times unl-ess

otherwise posted.

5.3. Any person whose dog or other domesticated animal-

is in any park or cemetery shal-l- be responsibl-e for the conduct

of the animaf and shal-l- promptly remove and properly dispose of

all animal waste deposited by such animal.

5. 4 . No person shal-l- allow his or her dog or other pet

or domesticated animal- to commit any of the following acts:

A. to bite, dj-sturb, or harass any park or cemetery

user, wildlife, or other animafs.

B. to bark or make noise continuously or with such

frequency or volume as to disturb the peace and tranquillity of

the park or cemetery.

C. to damage, destroy or remove park or cemetery

vegetation.

SECTTON 6z HORSES & OTHER OUADRUPEDS PROHIBITED

Horses and other quadrupeds are not permitted in any

park or cemetery at any time except with the written permission

of the Director or within areas specificalJ-y designated for such

use.

SECTION ]: SELLING REFRESHMENTS OR MERCHANDISE

PROHIBITED

ORDTNATTCE-C-4
o8/2s/2OLt
De/re

CITY OF McGLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



It is unlawful- to sell refreshments, merchandise, or

any other thing in any park or cemetery without the prior written
consent of the Director or without a valid concession contract

with the City and being the holder of such other licenses and

permits as are required by any applicable state law or city
ordinance.

SECTION B: SOLTCITTNG PROHTBTTED

Except as may be specifically provided by law, no

person shall sol-icit contributions for himsel-f or others in any

park or cemetery.

SECTION 9: USE BY GROUPS OR ASSBMBLTES

Parks and associated facil-ities shafl be avaifable for
any person, group, or assembly on a first come, first served

basis, subject to priority use through a supplemental_ park permit

i-ssued by the Director or for classes, special events, public

forums, or athletic programs as determined by the Director.

SECTION 10: VEHICLE AND ANIMAL USE RESTRICTED

10.1. It is unlawful to operate, ride, or drive any

wheeled device, sled, vehicle, or animaf over, across, or through

any park or cemetery, except al-ong designated paths, drives, ot

streets, provided however, motorized devices are restrj_cted

solely to streets, parking l-ots, and drives.

I0.2. It is unlawful- to operate, ri_de, or drive any

wheel-ed device, vehi-cle, or animal at a speed in excess of five

ORDINAI\ÏCE C 5
08/2s/2}tt
De/re

CITY OF McGLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McGLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



(5) miles per hour in any park or cemetery unl-ess a different
speed l-imit is posted.

10.3. It is unlawful to stand or park any vehicl_e

except where so designated and posted. It is unl-awful- to use or

operate vehicl-es in any portion of a park devoted to skateboards.

I0.4. No device, referred to generically as "toy
wheels", shall- be utilized in an area in which their use is
specifícally prohibited. For purposes of this section, a "toy
wheef" shal-I incl-ude, but is not limited to, skateboards, rol-ler

blades, roller skates, scooters, bicycles, and simil-ar wheeled

devices.

10.5. The restrictions imposed pursuant this section

shall not apply to such wheeled items as carriages for infants,
chil-dren's wagons, and similar items nor, as to use j-n a park, to
snow sl-eds intended for individual use so long as such

util-ization does not harm park property.

SECTION 11: CAMPING PROHIBTTED

It is unl-awful to camp in any cemetery nor shall any

camping be al-l-owed in any park except at places within a park so

designated and posted and with the prior wrj-tten approval of the

Director.

SECTION 72: GOLF PROHIBITED

Golf activities shalf not be permitted in any cemetery

nor in any park unless a supplemental park permit or the written

ORDINAIICE C - 6
08/2s/2OLL
Dclfe

GITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



consent of the Director j-s obtained prior to commencement of the

activity.

SECTTON 13: ENDANGERING PERSONS OR PROPERTY PROHTBITED

It is unl-awful to knowingly hurl or propel any object

or to take any physical action in any park or cemetery which

endangers or is likely to endanger any persons or property or

interfere with park or cemetery purposes: PROVfDED THAT, this
prohibition shall not apply if such action occurs as an

anticipated element of any authorized event. This shal-l incl-ude

baseball games, soccer games, and similar events.

SECTION 14: FIRES PROHIBITED

It is unl-awful- to build or have any f ire in any

cemetery or in any park except where so designated and posted.

Appliances such as portable grills, barbecues, or hibachis are

permitted in parks so J-ong as they do not otherwise viofate any

section of this ordinance nor any chapter of the Municipal Code.

In recognition of the possible hazard resul-tj-ng from such action,

no ash or simil-ar by-product resulting from the permitted use of

such an appliance shal-l be deposited in any garbage receptacle

maintained within a park or cemetery nor otherwise disposed of

within a park or cemetery.

SECTION 15: FIREWORKS PROHTBITED

It is unl-awful- in any park or cemetery to use, exhibit,
display, or possess any fireworks or conìmon fireworks as those

terms are defined in the Municipal Code unfess authorized by the

ORDINÀ}TCE C 7
oe/2s/2oLt
Dcl1e

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



Dlrector and so long as any necessary permit has been obtained

from all governmental agencies having ¡urisdiction over such

actions.

SECTION 76: SOUND-AMPLIFYING DEVICES

16.1. Except as authorized by use agreement or by the

prior written permission of the Director¡ or except as necessary

for the preservation of public peace or safety, it is unlawful_ to

use any public address system, loudspeaker, or other sound

amplifying device in any park or cemetery other than in
compli-ance with 516.2 of this Section. This section shatl not

apply to such instruments util-ized during the ordinary course of

a funeral ceremony.

16.2. Unless operated by a user during the course of

an activity of which the Director has authorized such use, no

person shall- use/ operate, or play in any park a radio, tape

player, disc player, television, musical- instrument, record

player/ or any other machine or device capable of producing sound

(1) without the use of headphones or a simj-lar personal- listening
device or (2) at a volume level where discernibl-e noise can be

heard more than ten feet from the device or (3) in such a manner

as viofates any other provision of the Municipal- Code.

SECTION 7l z INTOXICATING LIOUOR PROHIBITED

It is unlawful- to possess a container of any al_cohol

beverage, whether opened or unopened, while in any park

cemetery or in any pubJ-ic1y owned parking area associated with

l_c

or

a

ORDINÀI{CE.C-8
08/2s/2OLL
De/re

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McGLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



park or cemetery. For purposes of this section, possession means

having a container within one's immediate reach or control and

not secured in a l-ocation such as a vehicle,s trunk or storage

compartment.

SECTION 1B: LTTTERTNG -- TRASH DEPOSTT

any park

artificiaf

designated receptacles; or

B. to take garbage or refuse to a park or cemetery for
ordisposal;

c- to deposit garbage or refuse grenerated outside a

park or cemetery in a receptacle provided for deposit of trash by

the public using the park or cemetery or in any pub]_icly owned

parking area associated with a park or cemetery.

D. to violate the provisions of Section 14 by the

deposit of any ash or similar by-product in any receptacle.

SECTION 19: PARK OR CEMETERY HOURS. AREAS OF

RESTRICTED OCCUPANCY, & RIGHT TO PROHIBTT CONTINUED USE

19-1. Park or cemeteries are open to the pubric daily
from 6:30 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. unl-ess other hours are posted at the

entrances to a park or cemetery.

19.2. The Director shal-l have the following authority:

It is unlawful to commit

A. throw or deposit any

or cemetery, incJ_uding,

surfaces, pIaV fields,

any of the fol-lowing acts:

refuse or other material in
but not limited to, any

or picnic areas, except in

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98552

ORDINA}TCE - C 9
08/2s/2OLt
De/re



A. To make and enforce special park or cemetery

closure hours for specific areas within them if the Di-rector

determines that such specì-a1 closure hours are necessary or

appropriate to protect public property or public safety, to
prevent public nuisances, or to prevent breaches of the peace.

B. In the Director, s sole discretion, to permit

special hours of utilization by written authori zatíon in the

course of utilizatlon for special events, sport leagues, and

tournaments so long as the applicant submits a written request no

less than one week prior to the intended date or dates of
utilization. The request shal-I contain such information as may

be required by the Director. If the Director authorizes the

util-izalion, it shalr be the responsj-bility of the applicant to
provide written notice of such authorization to each residence

which abuts the park or cemetery to be utirized. rf the

residence is an apartment buì-1ding, notification to the manager

of the building shal-l- be deemed adequate notice.
19.3. rt is unlawfur for any person to enter or remain

in a cfosed park or cemetery unless permitted and authorized in
advance by the Director.

19.4. No person except an authorized City empJ_oyee or

other person duly authorized pursuant to l-aw shall_ enter oï go

upon or into any park or cemetery area which has been posted as

a "No Admj-ttance" or "No Trespassing" area, or at a time a park

or cemetery is closed to the public.

ORDINAI{CE - C 10
08/2s/2OtL
DclIe

CITY OF McGLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



19.5. The misuse of a park or cemetery facility, the

failure to conform with any of the provisions of this ordinance,

or the faifure or refusal to comply with the dj-rections of city
employees shall- be good cause for requiring the individual to

exit the park or cemetery and to prohibit the individual from

reentering the park or cemetery in the future.
19.6. Any person violating this section is guilty of

a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be subject to punishment

as provided in Section 2I of this ordinance.

SECTTON 20: SKATEBOARD PARK AREAS

To the extent that any area of a park is now or may

hereafter be devoted to skateboards, its use shall- be governed by

rul-es promulgated by the Director, and as may be posted at the

entrance to the skateboard area. A violation of any such rules,

whether or not posted, shall be a violation of this chapter.

SECTION 21: USER'S FAILURE TO FOLLOW PARK OR CEMETERY

RULES - PENALT]ES & PROHIBIT]ON FROM REENTRY

2I.L. Fiscal- Penalties: Any violation of or any

failure to comply with any of the provisions of this ordinance

which is not defined as a criminal faw viofation by the municipal

code or state faw and for which no penalty is otherwise specified

by the municipal code or state l-aw shall constitute a civil
infraction as contemplated by RCVrI 7. B0 .720. Any person found to

have committed such a viofation may be punished by a civil- fine

ORDINA}TCE C 11
08/2s/2OtL
pelle

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



or forfeiture in any sum not exceedi_ng $250.00.

penalties shall apply:

The following

A. fnitial Infraction within any twenty-four cal-endar

month period: Monetary penalty of Fifty Dol_l_ars ($50.00);

B. Second Infraction within any twenty-four calendar

month period: Monetary penalty of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00);

C. Third Infraction within any twenty-four cafendar

month period: Monetary penalty of one Hundred Fifty Dollars
($1so.oo);

D. Fourth & subsequent violation within any twenty-

four ca]endar month period: Monetary penalty of Two Hundred

Fifty Dolfars ( $250 . 00 ) .

2L.2. Prohibition From Reentrv:

A. Any person who is either sentenced pursuant to
2r.r.D of this section or who, regardless of the viorator's prior
history, is found by the Director to have committed an act or

acts which created or resufted in an unreasonable risk to safety

of persons or property may be forbidden from reentering the

premises of a park or cemetery or its assocj-ated public parking

areas. The written order prohibitinq reentry shall- set forth in
reasonable detaif the reasons for the prohibition and may be for
such period as the Director deems appropriate and shall- be served

upon the violator. In the event that attempts to serve the order

are unsuccessfuf, a record of the efforts shal-l be maintained in
the records of the city and the name of the individual may be

ORDINAÀICE C 12
08/2s/2OLt
De/re

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 985s7



posted at the entry of the City, s parks or cemetery upon

document setting forth a listing of any individual subject
such order.

B. Any person who is the sub¡ect of an order issued

pursuant to SS21.2 shall- have the right to appeal that order to
the city council in writing within ten (10) calendar days of the

service of the order upon the person. The notice of appeal shall_

be filed in the Office of the Clerk-treasurer and set forth the

name and contact information for the appellant, as well- the
grounds for the appeal. The council, after giving written notice
to the individual at the address provided in the notice of
appeal, shal]- set a date upon which the appeal shal-l- be heard.

The Council- may hear such testimony and accept such exhibits as

its deems appropriate and issue a written decision with findings.
That decision shall- be f inal-.

By written resoluti_on, the Council may delegate the

duty and authority it possesses under this sub-paragraph to the

Hearing Examiner.

sECTroN 22: The Director shall be and is hereby

authorized to promulgate such written rufes and regulations as

may be deemed reasonably necessary and appropriate to impJ-ement

and administer the provisions of this ordinance. prior to its
effectiveness, any proposed rufe or regulatj-on shaÌl- be submitted

to the city council and Mayor for review. To the extent not

disapproved, such rufe or regulation shal-l- go into effect upon

to

ORDTNAì¡CE C 13
o8/2s/2OLL
DGl1e

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McGLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



the thirtieth day following the first Council Meeting at which

they are presented to the Mayor and council in a written form:

PROVIDED that the Council specifically reserves to itself the

right (a) to suspend such proposed rure or regulation, (b)

authorize its immediate effectiveness, or (c) reject, modify, or

supplement such proposed regulations.

SECTION 23: For purposes of

fol-lowing definitions shafl_ apply:

this ordinance, the

^ Park: Any land, or without

to the public

whether with

made availableimprovements, owned by the City and

for recreational uses.

B. Cemeterv: Any property owned by the City and

meeting one, or a combination of more than one, of the following
criteria, in a pj-ace used, or intended to be used for the

placement of human remains and dedicated, for cemetery purposes:

(a) A buriaf park, for earth interments.

(b) A mausoJ_eum, for crypt i_nterments.

(c) A cofumbarium, for permanent niche interments; or
(d) any burial_ site, buriaf grounds¡ or place where

five or more human remains are buried.

unfess a cemetery is designated as a parcel of l-and

identifiable and uni-que as a cemetery within the records of the

county assessor, a cemetery's boundaries shall be a minimum of
ten feet in any direction from any burials therein.

ORDINA}TCE C t4
08/2s/2OLL
DGlLe

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



SECTION 24: Section L2.1,6.020 MMC and Section II,
Ordinance 52L are each amended to read as follows:

When consent or authorization is required prior to the

undertaking of an activity specified under the provisions of this
ordinance ((ffi) ), that consent or authorization
shal-l- be sought as foll-ows:

A. A request shal-l be directed in writing to the

Director of Pubf ic vüorks (tt+ayor) ) , detailing with adequate

specificity the activity sought to be permitted. upon receipt of
such a request, the designated official ((mayo-r) ) shal-f undertake

consideratj-on as to the appropriateness of authori zinq the

activity. If in the ((n¡aycn:-s) ) designated official's opinion and

discretion it is deemed necessary to obtain additional_

information, such request for information shall- be responded to
by the applicant. rn making the determination, the designated

officiaf ( (n¡aycrr) ) shaf l- consider such factors as may be deemed

necessary and appropriate, including but not l_imited to the

impact of the requested utifization upon the use by the facility
by other citizensi the demands that may be pJ-aced upon pubtic
services by the anticipated activity; prior experience or history
of the applicant in undertaking similar activlties; prior history
or experience of the city in the alfowance of such simirar
activities; and such other factors relating to public hearth,

safety, and werfare as may be articurated. The decisi-on of the

ORDINA¡ICE C 15
08/2s/2OLL
Dc/Ie

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



desiqnated of ficial- ( (rnavor) ) shall be in writing and rendered

in a reasonably timely manner after application.
B. ff any person is aggrieved by the decisj_on of the

responsibl-e of f icial- ( (rravcrr) ) whether to grant or deny a

request, that person may appeal the decision of the responsibfe

official ( (mayor) ) to the city council-, which shal-l hear the

matter at its next regular session or at such other time as it
may deem appropriate. The council, after recej-ving such

j-nformation as it deems necessary and appropriate, may either
affirm, reverse, or modify the responsible officiaf 's ((rna-¡rerr) )

decision. The decision of the councif shall be final_.

this

the

SECTTON 25: CODIFICATION: Sections 1 through 23 of

ordj-nance shalf constitute new sections in chapter 12.16 of

McCleary Municipal Code.

SECTION 26: SEVERABILITY:

ff any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase

of this ordinance is for any reason hel-d to be invalid or

unconstitutional, such decision shalf not affect the validity of
the remaining portions of this ordinance. The councif hereby

declares that it would have passed this ordinance and each

section, subsection, sentence, clause, and phrase thereof,
irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,

subsections, sentences, clauses t or phrases had been declared

invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this Ordinance

ORDINA}TCE C 16
08/2s/2oLt
DG/Ie

CITY OF McCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



should be decl-ared invalid or unconstitutional, then the original
ordinance or ordinances shall be in full force and effect.

SECTION 2]: EFFECTIVE DATE:

This Ordinance shall take effect upon the fifth day

fol-Iowíng date of publication.

PASSED THrS 24th DAy OF AUGUST, 20L7, by the City
council- of the city of MccJ-eary, and signed in approval therewith
this â 4V'4 day of Aususr , 2or!.

ATTEST:

CTTY OF McCLEARY:

reasurer

ORDINAÀTCE - C L7
oe/2s/2otL
De/re

CITY OF McCLEARY
IOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98ss7



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DANTEL O. GLENN, itv ttorney

STATE OF I/üASHINGTON

GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY

ORDINAI{CE C
o8/2s/2OLL
Dcl].e

before me this
, 207I, by VüENDY

dq"J day of

I, VüENDY COLLINS, being the duly appointed Clerk-
Treasurer of the City of McCleary, do certify that I caused to
have published in a newspaper of general circul-ation in the City
of McCleary a true and correct suÍrmary of Ordinance Number 113
and that said publication was done in the manner requj_red by 1aw.
I further certify that a true and correct copy of the summary of
Ordinance Number '7-13, as it \^/as published, is on file in the
appropriate records of the City of McCleary.

COLLINS.

CITY OF McCLEARY
IOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557

SIGNED

18



SYNOPSIS OE' ORDINA}ICE NO. 173

AI{ ORDINAIICE RELATING TO PARKS & CEMETERIES AS A}ÍENDED;
ESTABLTSHTNG REGIILATIONS ; cRAl[TINe AUTHORTTY ; ADDING
NEVil SECTIONS TO CIIAPTER 12.16 MMC; IMPOSING PENAÍ.TIES;
A}TD PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AIiTD Aì[ EE.EECTIVE DATE.

On August 24, 2017, the City Council of the City of

Mccleary adopted ordinance Number 113. The intent and purpose of

the Ordinance was adopt a more inclusive set of regulations and

guidelines in relation to the use of the parks and cemeteries

operated by the City. Provisions included regulating the use of

both by visitors, setting forth conditíons under which the

Director of Public Vüorks may issue rules, regulations, and

permit, specifying actions which will be subject to sanctions,

and authorizing the imposition of penaltíes for violation of the

provísions.

A complete copy of this Ordinance is available during

regular business hours at the Office of the CÌerk-Treasurer, City

Hall, McCleary, Washington. The Ordinance will be made avail-abÌe

for review without cost; a copy will be provided upon request

without cost if such request is timely made. This Synopsis is

published pursuant to the l-aws of the State of Washinqton.

DATED thls day of August , 20IL.

DY COLL] erk-Treadirrer



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

  

 A RESOLUTION STATING THE CITY’S 

SUPPORT FOR THE LEGISLATURE TO INCLUDE 

UNCONDITIONAL STATE FUNDING OF THE 

MUNICIPAL RESEARCH AND SERVICES CENTER IN 

THE BUDGET IT ADOPTS. 

  

  

 R E C I T A L S:  

 

  1.    For decades the Municipal Research and 

Services Center("MRSC") has provided comprehensive and 

objective guidance on legal and policy issues to local 

governmental organizations, including counties, cities, and 

special purpose districts. 

  2.  MRSC, through its staff and the many 

publications and research resources it makes available, has 

been a provider to the City of valuable assistance on a wide 

range of issues and subjects.  The areas of assistance have 

included budgeting, public records, purchasing and 

contracting, governmental operations, statutory information 

and updates, financial management and reporting, and the 

development and maintenance of unified public works rosters. 



 

 

  3.  On a continuing basis, the City’s staff and 

elected officials have been able to obtain from MRSC advice, 

research, opinions and information, whether through direct 

contact with MRSC staff, through access to the resources on 

MRSC's website, or reviewing the publications provided by 

MRSC. 

  4.  As a centralized resource, MRSC efficiently 

provides information and resources to hundreds of municipal 

bodies in this State.  This not only saves public funds 

statewide, but also provides to small cities such as ours 

access to resources it could not otherwise afford to provide. 

  5.  The current budget draft passed by the Senate 

proposes conditions for state funding of MRSC as it 

"investigates" whether contracts for such services should 

continue or be modified or terminated.  Effectively, this 

would deprive the City and the other governmental bodies which 

benefit from the existence of MRSC of its important, useful, 

and valuable services. 

  6.  Through their own access to the research and 

support staff maintained by the Legislature itself, the 

Members of the Legislature surely recognize the benefit of 

such services. 



 

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS BY THE 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY, THE MAYOR SIGNING IN 

AUTHENTICATION THEREOF: 

  SECTION I:  The Members of the City Council of the 

City of McCleary urge the Members of the Legislature to 

recognize the major benefits provided by MRSC to the citizens 

they serve and express their strong support of the continued 

full funding of MRSC from the state budget without conditions, 

now and in the future. 

  SECTION II: The Council authorizes the Mayor, either 

directly or through City staff, to take such actions as are 

deemed appropriate in accordance with the goal set forth in 

this resolution. 

  PASSED THIS ________ DAY OF 

________________________, 2016, by the City Council of the 

City of McCleary, and signed in authentication thereof this 

________ day of ___________________, 2016. 

     CITY OF McCLEARY: 

 

 

 

     ______________________ 

     BRENT SCHILLER, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 



 

 

 

______________________________________ 

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney 


